Timi Miner





SUMMARY

I have a love of the outdoors and have spent much of my career working in it. I have spent many years at the City of Valdez as a seasonal laborer and a full time operator. I also have 3 years under the 302 apprenticeship where I was able to work with different companies to develop a broad range of experience in operating, including rock pit development. I also spent two seasons working for Parks and Rec developing trail systems, maintaining cemeteries, and landscaping. I am interested in this commission as my background is relevant to development in Alaskan communities.

EDUCATION

University of Alaska Fairbanks

Bachelor's Degree in Environmental Ethics 2019

University of Alaska Fairbanks

Arctic and Northern Studies Masters Program 2021 – current

SKILLS

- Professional writing such as grants or policy briefs
- · Microsoft word, Adobe, Google programs

Educational tools such as Prezi, Canva, and

others

VOLUNTEERING

Valdez Elks Lodge, 2017- current Valdez Fire Department, 2016 Valdez Ski Team, 2016-2018 Valdez Food Bank, 2009-2011 Valdez Animal Shelter, 2009-2011 Creative Counselor, Victory Camp 2012

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Heavy Equipment Operator

IOEU 302 Union Apprenticeship | 2021 - 2023

- Working with various companies to develop a well-rounded background as an operator
- Developing rock quarries and pits for various materials
- · Welding and plant maintenance
- · Road construction
- Snow Removal
- · Various other equipment training

Heavy Equipment Operator

City of Valdez | 2019 - current

- · Fire hydrant maintenance and winterization
- Street maintenance such as signage replacement and pothole repair
- · Assistance with sewer and baler departments
- · Assistance with shop maintenance
- · Snow removal
- · Various other labor duties

City of Valdez Temporary Laborer

City of Valdez | 2016 - 2019

- Worked as a temporary laborer for the Parks and Rec department to maintain cemeteries and construct playgrounds
- Worked as a temporary maintenance technician with Building Maintenance on various labor and maintenance projects
- Worked as a temporary streets laborer for summer time streets maintenance